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WITWC-TV
8440 Deerlake South
Tallahassee. FL. 32312

Re:  Channel Movement-Chattahoochee

Dear Mr. Butterick:

Per my conversation with your program director. Joe Sigman, we agree to move vour
station from Ch10 to Ch 12 in Chattahoochee to better align your station number with

other cable operators in the area. The move will take place on or about February 1, 2006,

Should you have any questions regarding this change please contact me at 334-567-4344,
x4405.

Sincerely,
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Bruce A. Burgess
General Manager



